



The preparation for the first ever "OHSAA's Friday Night Football, presented by the Columbus Crew SC" has been a great success. Over 150 schools are participating in the initiative that takes place on Friday, August 21st.

Thanks to a partnership with the Columbus Crew SC, each home team has received a donation of 2 tickets to a Crew SC home match to raffle off to their fans. Many schools have also extended halftime to 15 minutes and have invited their bands to perform. Pre-game tailgates, youth/student promotions, giveaways, and recognitions are just some of the other events that many schools are doing to help boost attendance and make it a fun-filled evening.

We are looking forward to a great night for high school soccer across the state of Ohio. Thanks to all the participating teams and GOOD LUCK!

Springfield at St. John's Jesuit (b)	Mason at Springboro (b)	Firelands at Sandusky (b)
Springfield at Notre Dame Acad. (g)	Hilliard Bradley at New Albany (b)	Lake (Union) at Crestwood (g)
Harrisson Central at Steubenville (g)	Sidney Lehman at Madeira (g)	J. Marshall (WV) at St. Clairsville (b)
East Liverpool at Steubenville (b)	Mfd. St. Pete's at River Valley (b)	Warren JFK at South Range (b)
Buckeye at Brunswick (b)	Louisville at Akron Manchester (g)	Oregon Clay at Avon Lake (g)
Sycamore Mohawk at Crestview (g)	Alter at Kettering Fairmont (g)	Greenfield McClain at Wilmington (g)
Trinity at Independence (b)	Pickerington C. at Zane Trace (g)	Greenfield McClain at Wilmington (b)
St. Thomas Aquinas at Chippewa (g)	John Marshall at Bedford (b)	Strongsville at Avon (b)
Celina at Findlay (b)	Vermillion at Revere (b)	Kings at Lebanon (b)
Johnstown at Fairfield Union (b)	Massillon Perry at Nordonia (g)	North Canton Hoover at CVCA (b)
Olentangy Liberty at Westerville C (b)	Norwood at CHCA (b)	Orange at CVCA (g)
Hoban at Barberton (b)	Cincinnati Spirit at CHCA (g)	Bowsher at Genoa (b)
Lordstown at Grand Valley (g)	Jackson Center at New Knoxville (b)	Mansfield Christian at Lexington (b)
St. Edward's at St. Ignatius (b)	Eastwood at Perkins (b)	Ripley Union at Fayetteville-Perry (b)
Tol. Christian at Tol. Rogers (g)	Eastwood at Perkins (g)	Ripley Union at Fayetteville-Perry (g)
Southeast at Ravenna (b)	Triway at Mapleton (g)	Oak Glen at Richmond Edison (b)
McAuley at Sycamore (g)	Cols. Acad. At Jonathan Alder (b)	Oak Glen at Richmond Edison (g)
Lake at Pettisville (b)	Akron Garfield at Wadsworth (b)	Shaker Hts. at Berea-Midpark (b)
Pleasant at Liberty Union (g)	Athens at Lancaster (g)	Cols. Watterson at U. Arlington (b)
Newton Falls at Niles McKinley (b)	Van Buren at Swanton (g)	Worthington Chr. at Westervile S. (b)
West Branch at Niles McKinley (g)	Hudson at Anthony Wayne (b)	Worthington Chr. at Westerville S. (g)
Madison at Lakeside (g)	Madison at Franklin (b)	Northwestern at Loudonville (b)
Madison at Lakeside (b)	E. Liverpool at St. Clairsville (g)	Bethel (Tipp) at Xenia Christian (b)
Hawken at Rocky River (g)	Mansfield Senior at Sandusky (g)	Porstmouth West at New Boston (b)
Madison Plains at Briggs (b)	W Liberty Salem at Ben Logan (b)	Fairlawn vs. Kenton (b)

Check out this great offer from the Columbus Crew SC!

## 2015 High School Night – Columbus Crew SC vs. Portland Timbers

- Saturday, September 26th 7:30 pm Kickoff
- HS Night ticket save \$10 off face value
  - \$20 Upper Sideline, \$27 Crew SC Scarf and ticket package
- \$1 Beverage and \$1 Brat Night
- Post Match Crossbar Challenge on main field.